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Hernandez, Nancy 

L 	Li 
From: ' 	 Journeay, Stephen 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 06, 2017 10:16 AM 
To: 	 agency req_rep (agency_req_rep@texasattorneygeneral. )

1 MAR -6 Pli 12: 8 0 

Cc: 	 Hubenak, Priscilla; Preister, David; Billings:Ray, Kellie; LinOt§,eg9rsj 	(1.0,rkIlISSION  
(linda.secord@texasattorneygenerargov); Journeay, Stephen; HeiiidfiCf4LN'Ahcy; Garcia, 
Desiree; Pemberton, Margaret; Commissioners Offices, 

Subject: 	 Request representation related to PUC Docket No. 45624; Southern Cross Transmission 
LLC v. PUC, No. 1:17-cv-25-RP 

Attachments: 	 Southern Cross complaint.pdf , 

Mr:Jim Davis, Deputy, Attorney Gdneral for Civil Litigation 

Re: Southern Cross Transmission LLC v. PUC, No. 1:17-cv-25-RP, W.D. Tex'as (Austin Division) 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Public Utility Commission of Texas redeived a cbmplaint and waiver of service form earlier this week. This letter is fo 
request fepresentation by the Attorney General in this matter. A copy of the complaint and waiver is attached. 

. 	A hard copy will be provided on Monday. 

This lawsuit relates to PUC Docket No. 4.524 — Appiicatiob of the City of Garland to Amend a Certificate o Convenience 
and•  Neceessity for the Rusk to Panola Double-Circuit 345-kV Transmission Line in Rusk and Panola Counties. 

Souihern Crdss is seeking declaratory and injunctive relief related to an brder in .a docket in which the Commission has 
granted rehearing. l expect that the Commission may issue its order on srehearing next week after its open meeting 
scheduled for March 9. 

lf you need further information,,  please call me at 512-936-7215' 

Stephen Journeay, Director 

Commission Advising and DoCket Management 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

stephen.journeav@puc.state.tx.us   
stephen.journeav@puc.texas.gov  

(512) 936-7215 

(512) 936-7208 (fax) 
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